
 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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Amendment is necessary to provide responses to questions from industry.  Questions/responses #5-#12 are applicable to this amendment.
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been modified:  
        REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
Question 1:  Can you confirm that cleaning services are required daily including weekends? 
 
Response 1:  Cleaning is required daily, to include weekdays, weekends, and Federal holidays in accordance with 
the Performance Work Statement, 1. Scope and 4. Schedule.  See also the revised Performance Work Statement 
included with this amendment. 
 
Question 2:  Is there an incumbent? 
 
Response 2: Previous contract was awarded to Brown Point Facility Management Solutions, Inc. in the amount of 
$8,010.  Interested vendors are advised that scope may have changed. 
 
Question 3:  Can a subcontractor attend the physical pre-work conference as a project manager and quality control 
personnel? 
 
Response 3:  A subcontractor does not have the authority to act on behalf of a Contractor.  The awarded Contractor’s 
project manager and quality control personnel shall physically attend the pre-work conference.  Personnel required 
at the pre-work conference will be required as stated in  A. General, 9. Pre-Work Conference. 
 
Question 4:  Can submittals be required at the pre-work meeting? 
 
Response 4:  Submittals are required to be provided in accordance with A. General, 4. Schedule and B. Technical 
Requirements, 2. Submittals.  There is no prohibition of completing submittals for the pre-work conference, 
however, it is not required, and the timelines stated in the two sections referenced above remain in effect. 
 
Question 5:  Who is the current contractor? 
 
Response 5:  See the response to question 2. 
 
Question 6:  What is the current contract amount? 
 
Response 6:  See the response to question 2. 
 
Question 7:  If you are unable to provide the current contract amount, what is the current budget your agency has for 
this project? 
 
Response 7:  See response to question 2. 
 
Question 8:  Should we create our own price sheet or can you provide it? 
 
Response 8:  Solicitation posted to SAM.gov has a bid schedule.  Any quotes that do not include the bid schedule as 
listed in the solicitation completed in its entirety will be deemed non-responsive. 
 
Question 9:  Is there a bond requirement? 
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Response 9:  No. 
 
Question 10:  Will the Contractor’s employees be required to pass a background check? 
 
Response 10:  All requirements for Contractor’s employees are included in the solicitation.  A background check is 
not included in the requirements. 
 
Question 11:  Will the Contractor’s employees be required to wear a badge? 
 
Response 11:  All requirements for Contractor’s employees are included in the solicitation.  A badge is not included 
in the requirements. 
 
Question 12:  What is the square footage for each location? 
 
Response 12:  Square footage is listed in the solicitation. 
 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 
 
 


